# St Peter's Anglican Church



B2855 St Peter's Anglican Church

#### Location

Coleraine/Condah Rd, TAHARA VIC 3301 - Property No B2855

# Municipality

**GLENELG SHIRE** 

### Level of significance

Local

# **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

# Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 17, 2005

A buttressed brick church, with cement dressings, built on the "Murndal" estate in 1881 to the design of Frederick Wyatt.

The building comprises a two-bay nave, porch, apsidal chancel and a west transept added in 1928-33. The interior contains a wealth of fittings, including carved wooden altar, metal altar rails and stained glass by Percy Bacon Bros., London, and William Montgomery, Melbourne.

Hermes Number 69655

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/